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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1876
C.0.R.K.
Rick Woodrow, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 20,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1876:

1. Accept the agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report
signed August 14, 1985.

. Close the file.
Send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
August 14, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:
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Marjorie W. Emmons
' Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs., 8-15-85, 2:49
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 125 ca MOk S 8-16-85, 2:00
Deadline for votes: Tues., 8-20-85, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
COOORC K.

. P.O. Box 1984

Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR 1876
C.0.R.K. 5

.Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On August 20 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i) and .(iv), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connectzon with any conciliation attempt from
becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information
to become a part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Associate @eneral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




» 0005

-
b

85040

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
C.0.R.K.

P.0O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, Virginia

RE: MUR 1876
COOQR.K.

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On August , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) and .(iv), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from
becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information
to become a part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files. -

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
C.0.R.K.

P.0O. Box 1984

Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR 1876
C.O0.R.K.

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On August , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (i) and.(iv), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from
becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information
to become 21 part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of
C.0.R.K. MUR 1876

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

(o8 ]

vozlany i

This matter was initiated by the Pederal Election Commimmsion

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information L
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
C.0.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer, ("Respondents") violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (i) and (iv) by not filing reports in a
timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i), do hereby agree as follows:

10 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. Respondent, C.0.R.K., is a political committee
registered with the Commission.

2. Respondent, Rick Woodrow, is treasurer of C.0O.R.K.
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35 Respondents filed the 1983 Year End report, due
January 31, 1984, on February 10, 1984, 10 days late.

4. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv), an
unauthorized committee shall file semi-annually in a non-election
year. The first report is due July 31 and the second report is
due Jaunary 31 of the following year.

5. Respondents filed the 1984 April Quarterly report,
due April 15, 1984, on June 4, 1984, 50 days late.

6. Respondents filed the 1984 October Quarterly
report, due October 15, 1984, on February 13, 1985, 121 days
late.

e Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (i), an
unauthorized committee shall file quarterly reports in an
election year. The reports are due no later than the 15th day
after the last day of each calendar quarter.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and
(iv) by filing the 1983 Year End, 1984 April Quarterly and 1984
October Quarterly reports late.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
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agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the Commission and the Respondents on the
matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or
agreement, any written or oral, made by any party or by agents of
either party, that is not contained in this written agreement,

shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Coupge

Kenne 1
Associate General Counsel

FOR- THE RBSEONDENTS :
; ’
AT

Rick Woodrow
Treasurer




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

May 20, 1985

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
C.0.R.K.

Box 1984

Garrisonville, VA 22463

MUR 1876
Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On May 14, 1985, the Commission determined that there is
probable cause to believe C.0.R.K. and you, as treasurer,
committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i) and (iv),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, in connection with the late filing of reports.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
‘methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreemement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this Office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreemment, please sign and return it along with the civil
penalty to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend
that the Commission approve the agreement. Pleacse make your
check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Judy Thedford, at
(202) 523-4000.

Gen

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, Treasurér
C.O.R.K.
Box 1984
Garrisonville, VA 22463

‘ MUR 1876
4 '
Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On » 1985, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe C.O.R.K. and you, as
treasurer, committed a violation of 2 U.5.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (1)
‘and (iv), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, in connection with the late filing of reports.

2

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
.entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

o
o
tn
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We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

=
9

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Judy Thedford, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
/
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, Treasurér
C.0.R.K.

Box 1984

Ga;risonville, VA 22463
’ MUR 1876

L

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On , 1985, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe C.0.R.K. and you, as
treasurer, committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i)

‘and (iv), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, in connection with the late filing of reports.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Judy Thedford, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

)
)
C.0.R.K. )
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, recording secretary for the Federal Election
Commission executive session of May 14, 1985, do hereby certify that
the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions
in MUR 1876:

1. Find probable cause to believe C.0.R.K. and Rick Woodrow,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and (iv).

Approve and send the agreement and letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated May 6, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Recorfling Secretary
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TOs Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counse1§54)5§(

DATE: May 7, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1876 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of May 14, 1985

Open Session

Closed Session XX

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
. Sensitive
Non-Sensitive , Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)

SENSITIVE

CIRCULATE ON BLUE PAPER

ON AGENDA MAY 14, 1985
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: April 3, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1876 - Memorandum and General Counsgel's Brief

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION couuxssxou
2

In the Matter of

)
: ) ¢
C.0.R.K. ' ) MUR 1876 T segy 7 pA, -
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer : ) o "Ue 30

GEMERAL CoUNsEL's meporr  EAECUFVE SESSION

I. Background MAY 14 1985

On April 3, 1985, the Office of General Counsel forwarded a
brief to the respondents which set forth its intention to |
recommend to the Commission that probable cause to believe be
found against C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer.

As of this writing, C.O.R.K. and its treasurer have not
filed a reply brief.

II. Legal Analysis
The legal anelyeis is contained in the OGC Brief dated April

3" 19850
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IV. Recommendation

1. Find probable cause to believe C.0.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C., § 434(a) (4) A) (i) and (iv).

2. Abprove and send the attached agreement and letter.

lgngggétk‘i\r§'

Date rles N. Steele

General Counsel -

Attachments
Proposed Agreement & Letter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, Treasurér
C.O0.R.K.
Box 1984
Garrisonville, VA 22463

MUR 1876

01 9
Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On , 1985, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe C.O.R.K. and you, as
treasurer, committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (1)
‘and (iv), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, in connection with the late filing of reports.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
.entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Judy Thedford, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION GOV 0 TRTARY
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
neapp ) Pat 00

April 3, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO ¢ The Commission

FROM ¢ Charles N. Stee
General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1876

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
- recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on April 3 , 1985. Following receipt of the
respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments

1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1876
C.0.R.K.
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

STATEMENT OF THE CASE
C.0.R.K. failed to file three reports in a timely manner

during the 1983-84 election cycle. The reports were filed

between 10 and 121 days late.

On June 14, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent to
C.0.R.K. for failing to file the 1983 Year End report and the
1984 April Quarterly report in a timely manner. The notice
advised C.0.R.K. that any additional late filing of reports may
result in legal enforcement action.

Subsequently, on November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was
sent to C.O0.R.K. for its failure to file the 1984 October
Quarterly report. A Reports Analysis Division analyst called the
treasurer, Rick Woodrow, on December 4, 1984. Mr. Woodrow said
that he had assigned the responsibility to file the report to
another committee representative. He said he was sorry for the
delay and said the report would be filed within ten days. The
October Quarterly report was filed by C.0.R.K. on February 13,
1984.

II. LEGAL AND FACTUAL ANALYSIS
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i) requires a political committee

such as C.0.R.K. to file quarterly reports in an election year.




The reports are due no later than the 15th day after the last day
of each calendar quarter.

2 U,S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv) requires C.O.R.K. to file semi-
annually in a non-election year. The second report is required to
be filed on January 31 of the following year covering July 1
through December 31 of the previous year.

C.0.R.K. had filed its 1983 Year End and the 1984 April and
October Quarterly reports late. The 1983 Year End report was
filed February 10, 1984, 10 days late; the 1984 April Quarterly
report was filed June 4, 1984, 50 days late; the 1984 October
Quarterly report was filed February 13, 1985, 121 days late.

C.O.R.K. reported minimal activity on its 1983 Year End
report, $2,049 in receipts and $3,167 in expenditures; and on its
1984 April Quarterly report, no receipts and $6 in expenditures;

and on its 1984 October Quarterly report, no receipts or

expenditures.i/

On January 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
C.0.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a)(4) (A) (i) and (iv) for failing to file reports and
notified the respondents accordingly. Mr. Woodrow phoned the
Commission in reply to the reason to believe notification letter;
no written response has been submitted.
III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Commission find probable cause to

believe C.0.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer, violated

b/ C.0.R.K. cannot terminate due to a $112,871 debt.
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2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv) by filing the 1983 Year End,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 3, 1985

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
Cc.0.R.K.

Box 1984

Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR 1876

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on January 14, 1985, found reason to believe
that C.0.R.K. and you, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(2) (4)(A) (i) and (iv), and instituted an investigation in
this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible).
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.




Rick Woodrow
Page 2

A finding a probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety days.to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any question, please contact Judy Thedford
at (202) 523-4000.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MW ANHONGTON DU 2oghs

MEMORANDUM TO: THE COMMISSION

-

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM\_ .~ /

~c

DATE: APRIL 4, 1985 o
SUBJECT : MUR 1876 - General Counsel's Brief

Memorandum to the Commission
dated April 3, 1985

The attached documents are circulated for your

information.

ATTACHMENTS :
1) Memo; 2) Brief;




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1876

CriDJURAKS
Rick woodrow, Treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

C.O0.R.K. failed to file three reports in a timely manner
éduring the 1983-84 election cycle. The reports were filed
between iO and 121 days late.

On June 14, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent to
C.0.R.K. for failing to file the 1983 Year End report and the
ril Quarterly report in a timely manner. The notice

.0.R.X. that any additional late filing of reports may
egal enforcement action.
ubsequently, on November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was
for its failure to file the 1984 October
A Reports Analysis Division analyst called the

treasurer, Rick Woodrow, on December 4, 1984. Mr. Woodrow said
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that he had assigned the responsibility to file the report tc
another committee representative. He said he was sorry for the
Zelay and said the report would be filed within ten davs. The

Der Quarterly report was filed by C.0.R.X. on February 13,
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Rick Woodrow
Page 2

A finding a probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety days. to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any question, please contact Judy Thedford
at (202) 523-4000.

a N.
General Counsel

Znclosure
Brief
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OFFICT °t THE FEG.
COMMIS 0% SFORETARY
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ag J’AN 2 P4: 1|9

January 28, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM : Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Assoclate General Couns

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 84NF-66

On January 14, 1985 the Commission approved the
recommendation that the subject RAD Referral be made a
MUR. Therefore, all documents which had previously been
identified as RAD Referral 84NF-66 should now become

MUR 1876.

Attachment
Copy of Certification




BEFORE TBE.F!EERAi ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
COOOR.K.

Rick Woodrow, treasurer mm

CERTIFICATION

)
‘; RAD Referral 84NF-66
)

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 14,
1935, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-66:

1. Open a MUR. .

2. Find reason to believe C.O.R.K.
and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (1)
by filing the 1984 April Quarterly
report late and failing to file
the 1984 October Quarterly report. -

Find reason to believe C.0.R:K. and
Rick Woodrow, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv) by
filing the 1983 Year-End report
late.

Approve and send the letter and

legal and factual analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed January 10, 1985.

~
M
o
()
mn
n
o
<
Q
LN
@

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and
Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner
McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-10-85, 12:38
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 1-10-85, 4:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

CIO.R.KO

)
g RAD Referral 84NF-66
Rick Woodrow, treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 14,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-66:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe C.0O.R.K.
and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (1)
by filing the 1984 April Quarterly
report late and failing to file
the 1984 October Quarterly report. -

Find reason to believe C.0.R:K. and
Rick Woodrow, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv) by
filing the 1983 Year-End report
late.

Approve and send the letter and
legal and factual analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed January 10, 1985.
Commissioneré Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and
Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner
McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-10-85, 12:38
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 1-10-85, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 29, 1985

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
C.0.R.K.

P.0O. Box 1984

Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR 1876
Dear Mr. Woodrow: =

On January 14, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe C.0.R.K. and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S8.C. § 434(a), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may f£ind probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




. Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.5.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact

Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000. Z

Jghn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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Q)ERAL ELECTION CQ!MISSION.

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1876
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedford 523-4000

RESPONDENT C.O.R.K.
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer

SOURCROF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

C.0.R.K. failed to file three reports in a timely manner
during the 1983-84 election cycle. Two of the reports were filed
between 10 and 50 days late and one, the 1984 October Quarterly
report, has not been filed to date. At this time, the 1984
October Quarterly report appears to be the only required report
not filed as of Election Day, November 6, 1984.

On June 14, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent to
C.0.R.K. for failing to file the 1983 Year End report and the
1984 April Quarterly report in a timely manner. The notice
advised C.0.R.K. that any additional late filing of reports may
result‘in legal enforcement action.

On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to C.O.R.K.
for ié; failure to file the 1984 October Quarterly report. A
Reports Analysis Division analyst called the treasurer,

Rick Woodrow, on December 4, 1984. Mr. Woodrow said that he had
assigned the responsibility to file the report to another
committee representative. He said he was sorry for the delay and
said the report would be filed within ten days. As of this
writing, the October Quarterly report has not been received by
the FEC.
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FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C-'S 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) requires a political committee

such as C.O.R.K. to file quarterly reports in an election year.
The reports are due no later than the 15th day after the last day
of each calendar quarter.

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) requires C.O.R.K. to file
‘semi-annually in a non-election year. The second report is
required to be filed on Jandary 31 of the following year covering
July 1 through December 31 of the previous-year.

C.0.R.K. had filed its 1983 Year-End and 1984 April
Quarterly reports late. The 1983 Year-End report was filed
February 10, 1984, 10 days late; the 1984 April Quarterly report
was filed June 4, 1984, 50 days late.. Additionally, C.O.R.K. had
not filed its 1984 October Quarterly report which was due
October 15, 1984.

It should be noted that C.0.R.K. reported minimal activity
on its 1983 Year-End report, $2,049 in receipts and $3,167 in
expenditures; and on its 1984 April Quarterly report, no receipts
and $6- in expenditures. The 1984 July Quarterly report, which is
not a subject of this matter, reflected no receipts or
expenditures.

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a MUR and
finding reason to believe that C.0.R.K. violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) by filing the 1983 Year-End and 1984 April Quarterly
reports late and by failing to file the 1984 October Quarterly
report.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 .

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
C.0.R.K.

P.O, Box 1984

Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe C.O0.R.K. and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 434 (a), a provision of the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information. - '

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. ]

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.P.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

~
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‘Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C, 8§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ‘

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counselw(

DATE: January 10, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD B4NF-66: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive : Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION CoMMISSEAN( |1
1325 K Street, N.W.(QFfICE OF THE FEC
Washington, D.C. 2Q&#isC uﬁ&ﬁ,.ﬁf‘

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMI R;;‘J 'BI:L;G Pm ! 38
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION iEIoZQS'-n do STAF
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: I NTERNALLY GENERATED
RESPONDENT'S NAME: C.O.R.K.,Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (1) and (iv)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: C.0.R.K. By RAD
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division on December 21, 1984.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

C.O0.R.K. failed to file three reports in a timely manner
during the 1983-84 election cycle. Two of the reports were filed
between 10 and 50 days late and one, the 1984 October Quarterly
report, has not been filed to date. At this time, the 1984
October Quarterly report appears to be the only required report
not filed as of Election Day, November 6, 1984.

On June 14, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent to
C.O0.R.K. for failing to file the 1983 Year End report and the
1984 April Quarterly report in a timely manner. The notice
advised C.0.R.K. that any additional late filing of reports may

result in legal enforcement action.
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On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to C.O.R.K.
for its failure to file the 1984 October Quarterly report. A
Reports Analysis Division analyst called the treasurer,

Rick Woodrow, on December 4, 1984. Mr. Woodrow said that he had
assigned the responsibility to file the report to another
committee representative. He said he was sorry for the delay and
said the report would be filed within ten days. As of this
writing, the October Quarterly report has not been received by
the FEC,

LEGAL AND FACTUAL ARALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1) requires a political committee
such as C.0.R.K. to file quarterly reports in an election year.
The reports are due no later than the 15th day after the last day
of each calendar quarter.

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) requires C.O.R.K. to file
semi-annually in a non-election year. The second report is
required to be filed on January 31 of the following year covering
July 1 through December 31 of the previous year.

C.O0.R.K. had filed its 1983 Year-End and 1984 April
Quarterly reports late. The 1983 Year-End report was filed
February 10, 1984, 10 days late; the 1984 April Quarterly report
was filed June 4, 1984, 50 days late. Additionally, C.O0.R.K. had
not filed its 1984 October Quarterly report which was due
October 15, 1984.

It should be noted that C.O0.R.K. reported minimal activity

on its 1983 Year-End report, $2,049 in receipts and $3,167 in




expenditures; and on its 1984 April Quarterly report, no receipt
and $6 in expenditures. The 1984 July Quarterly report, which is
not a subject of this matter, reflected no receipts or
expenditures.

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a MUR and
finding reason to believe that C.0.R.K. violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) by filing the 1983 Year-End and 1984 April Qﬁarterly
reports late and by failing to file the 1984 October Quarterly

report.

1. Open a MUR.
25 Find reason to believe C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as

treasurer,violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by filing the

0043

1984 April Quarterly report late and failing to file the

3

5

1984 October Quarterly report.
3. Find reason to believe C.0.R.K. and Rick Woodrow,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by

340

filing the 1983 Year-End report late.

,..
bo

4. Approve and send the attached letter and legal and

factual analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General<Counsel

0 ?!5/

Kénneth A. Gross
Associate General @Zounsel

Attachment
l. Referral
2. Letter
3. Legal and Factual Analysis
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE:_2) DECEMBER 1984

ANALYST: Anthony Raymond

C.0.R.K. (C99003329) ]
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer (June 6, 1984
- Present) :
Paul A. Brown, Treasurer (November 14, 1980
- June 5, 1984)
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, VA 22463

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (1) (B)

III. BACKGROUND:

o
<
o
o
10

Non-Filing and Chronic Late Filing of Reports

C.0.R.K. failed to file three (3) reports in a timely-
manner during the 1983-84 election cycle (see chart on page
2). - Two of the reports were filed between 10 and 50 days
late and one, the 1984 October Quarterly Report, has not
been filed. to date. At this time, the 1984 October
Quarterly Report appears to be the only required report not
filed as of Election Day, November 6, 1984.

850405

On June 14, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent
to C.0.R.K. for failing to file the 1983 Year End Report and
the 1984 April Quarterly Report in a timely manner
(Attachment 7). The notice advised C.0.R.K. that any
additional 1late (filing of reports may result in legal
enforcement action.

On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to
C.0.R.K. for its failure to file the 1984 October Quarterly
Report (Attachment 9). The Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") analyst called the treasurer, Rick Woodrow, on
December 4, 1984. Mr. Woodrow said that he had assigned the
responsibility to file the report to another committee
representative., He said he was sorry for the delay and said
the report would be filed within ten (10) days (Attachment
10). As of this date, the October Quarterly Report has not
been received by the FEC.

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD: (gé;)

None




REPORT TYPE

LATE FILING HISTORY

PRIOR NOTICE

DATE DUE NON-FILER NOTICE

1983 Year-End*/
(7/1/83-12/31/83)

| 1984 April Quarterly
(1/1/84-3/31/84)

1984 October Quarterly
(7/1/84-9/30/84)

1/7/84 (Attachment 2;{

-2

3/22/84 (Attachment 4)

9/21/84 (Attachment 8)

1/31/84 _ N/A

4/15/84 5/8/84 (Attachment 5)

10/15/84 11/6/84 (Attachment 9)

*/ c.0.R.K. filed this report with an ending coverage date of 1/31/84.

2/10/84 (Attachment 3)

6/4/84 (Attachment 6)

Not Piled




8504055005 |

EEOESAL ELSUTION LN i .o
COMNITTLE QNELY 9T DILLLOGUEY BOLUYEASE - 00 05:-5as {XR ¥

THELPTIBANT UL IR

COMMLITTEE DOCUMERT : pavue eyl - TYrE OF FILES s or LN 1L KR
PUAMAKY  ARMEpal PRIy LN, LOVERAGE CoTES § A" LT g

- S R B RN W BT W S TR s B O P TR AN EE W W DD D B W D - I W PN S M S E O WG BB e Nm - S WMIAWES S wie ® e

1 1 WGt

INPEVLEHUMNT By ik iyt
CONNECTED UPSAMIZATION:  LIEE ANENEHSNE S, I3

19499 nisbcuraninus prpoit ShAERD Tu ¥ KR TR T B VR Yot X ]
STATEMENT OF UKBANLZATION - AMEHDHGME. . 114493 BRI NN Re ST LI
STATRASNT OF OkGANIZATIOA - ANENLHENZ ' LY L LK) 3 e 26979497
STATEMENT OF UYSANIZATION - AHNMUAGHT ANOYY3 R IR R WX 1 :
hibk- (Lak YEFOET 7196 C, 496 JJAMED - 30Tt & £ e 'n?'wo’

N IL-(EAR REPURT = AWLNUMUNT A . = LIONBD =39 Myt T T Wut 032

REQUEST .EOR ALDITIONAL LHEORMAT ION . 114N - 30 Jdn) O X Yol 5 EAED YA vk
YEOEST EUR ALV ITIONAL [MCOMHATTUN ZND ‘ ) 1ANGI =T IBCRTSURE N Fa 13
vEnk-END . S,02% 2,067 JINLUY =P INE SORATLY - IpESAG
FEBUEST LOR AVDITIUHAL INFDMHOT LON SR BT X5 B T W EVIEEY (A TR VY AS X
REUYEIT EUR ANPLT SNNAL (HEORMAT {UN 2ND Y INLBY - TP Jhs: PR TR RN TR T X R

1994 MISCELLAAEOUS NITICE EFOM FEC s L1vpn4e U DU U2 1 |
APRTIL QUARTERLY - 6 1JAN4 -3)1tana t 2 Sr G, te
NDTICE OV CALLURE TU FILE 1 AIANGR =Y sieis L oSETL 04T
PENYEST FUKR ALDITIONAL IMFOKMAT (OM 11ANG4 -31vaikd [T B T Y ]
CRUYEIT EUR ADDITIUNAL INFORHATION 2104 { - LIANSA -Fp4AnY O | R HE VAL AR
JULY QUAKRTEPLY — c e JEFPR& ~ALJURTA 128 09 GRS ey
NOTICE CF EALLURE TU FULL . ] 1IULDN -2:5BUN4 | UG CTARs 2T

TOTH 0 74.011 n 71,000 et Y IRLRAG

&

Debts and Obligations owed to the Committee: *—o-» | | AR
Ocbts and Obligations owed by the Committee: $112,891.26 i AT

Ending cash as of 6/30/84: $1,204.28
A1 reports have been reviewed.
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FEDER’ ELECTION COMMISSION .
WASKINSCTONS DC 20403

January 7; 1984

JANUARY 31 YEAR-END REPORT NOTICE

ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently registered with the C
must £ile a year-end report by January 31, 1984. czmission

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED ..
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
£iled through December 31, 1983. Registered committees which
have not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
zeport all financial activity from the date of registration*
through December 31, 1583. : )

PILING DATE

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight January 31, 1984. Reports hand delivered
or nmailed £first class must be received no later than close of
business Januvary 31, 1584. :

WZERZ TO PILE
Corzittees should consult the instzuctions on the enzlosed focnm
for details. : . .

COMPLIANCE :

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Furthermore, failure to file in a
timely fashion is a2 serious violation and an offending committee
is subject to enforcement action. Committees must also submit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. 1Illegible
zeports and reports submitted on non-FEC forms will not be
acgggted and committees £iling such documents will be required to
refile. .

1984 PILING REQUIREMENTS - '
See' the January 1584 issue of the FEC Record for filing
rzequirenments during 1984.

*The first repert filed by a comnittee shall include all
amounts received or disbursed prior to becoming a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

POR INPORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
202/523-4068 or 800/424-9530

&
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reperf eLecTion commission @

WASHINCTON. DC 20403

ge 1ef 2 T ——

March 22, 1984
APRIL REPORTING NOTICE PFOR UNAUTBOR:ZRD COMMITTEES

WEO MOUST PILE 3
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that £il

::gtb%y, nust £ile a quarterly report by April 15, 1984. (See
ow

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED

All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report

£iled through March 31, 1984, Political committees which have
- not previously filed a financial disclosure report covering any

geriod in 1984 should report all financial activity from the

theiggf Januvary 1, 1584, or date of registration,* through March.
[} o

WEEN TO FILE C ; -
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than April 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed

£irst class nust be received no later than close of business
April 15, l1s84. T Dk

WEERE AND EOW TO FILE ]

Comnmittees should consult the instructions cn the enclosed FEC
Form 3X for details. "R

MONTELY FILERS ;

Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next
report by April 2011984, and disclose all financial activity of
their committee from March 1 through March 31, 1584. Monthly
reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should cover
all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE . .
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report reguired under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to

' enforcement action for late f£iling. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
‘will not be accepted. Committees f£iling such documents will be
reguired to refile. Jh ,

*The f£irst report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed in 1984, and prior to becoming a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
curzent reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b) activity
which occuzred prior to 1984 should be reported separately.,

—~
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All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditures) in connection with a primary
election, which have not previocusly been zeported, must file a
pre-election zeport. fig Ty i R |

FOR INPORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
 800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068-




ez
2.0. Doz 1984
Gazziscnville, VA 22463

I8entification Wumber: moo::a ¢
Beference: April Quarterly Beport (1/1/84-3/31/84) '
Dear Nz, Browns

Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

< e It has come to the attention of the Fedezal Rlection

Ttne mzumemwmcumw:mmm:ow

- Raport of Neceipts Disbursements as requized by the Fedezal
= Rlection Campaign Act. You were previcusly sotified of the due

: date for this report. ¥, :

:,N’ It is important that you file this cepoct immediately with

£y ¢ the Yederal Rlection Commissira, 1325 Kk Street, W, Washingtos,

S DC 20463 (or with the Clezk of the House Or the Secretary of the

: Senate, as iate). A copy Of the repoct or its relevant

: Cpny portions also be filed with the of State or

;v” equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

‘o The failure to file this report may result in an auvdit or

:mc legal enforcement ‘actioa.

Ve .

s b ¢ 4 have estions zegarding this matter, please

§°°e contact A’::boay hynonﬂm q:a our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.

o |

8incerely,

R b

- John D. Gibeon
Assistant Staff Directo:r
~ Reports Analysis Division
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Paul A. uun_t. Treasucer

CoRK ,
?.0. Box 1984 %3
Garzisonville, VA 22463

Identification Number: C99003329

Reference: 1983-1984 Rlection Cycle Repocts
Dear Mz. Brown: .

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
geports filed by your committee. The £ollowing is a list of
reports your committee has failed to file in a timely manne:. '

‘Repoct Tvpe  Dusbats  Date Piled
Year End
(7/1/83-12/31/83) 1/31/84 2/10/84
April Quaczterly , |
(1/1/84~-3/31/84) 4/15/%4 6/4/84

Timely £iling is a specific requirement of the Pederal
Blection Campaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the public
disclosure concept embodied in that law, The Coamission views
late £filing as a sericus vioclation of the Act. This
communication is to advise you that any additional late £iling of
& tequired report by your committee may result in the Commission
initiating legal enforcement action. ;

If you need assistance or have any gquestions regarding this
satter, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free nusmber,
(800) 424-9530. Ny local number is (202) S523-4048.

8incerely,

Michael B. Piller
Chiet

Pacty/mon-Pacty Branch

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION.
WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

sgptenbok 21, 1984
OCTOBER REPORTIRG NOTICE POR UNAUTEORIZED COMMITTERS oy

W20 MUST FILE ' TS S o i
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that f£ile

monthly, must file a quarterly report Octod e
(SQQ-Moﬁthlg Filers below.) T repeLhiny er 15, 1984

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report

£iled through September 30, 1984. Political committees which
have not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
report all financial activity from the date of registration,*

through September 30, 1984.
WHEN TO FILE

L Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than October 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed

() first class must be received no later than close of business

s October 15, 1984. )

1o WHERE AND EOW TO FILE

Comnnittees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
n Form 3X for details.

ﬁONTBL! PILERS

= Comnittees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next
o zeport by October 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity

of their committee from September 1 through September 30, 1984.
L. Monthly reports ate due by the twentieth of each month and should
b cover all financial activity of the previous month.

COHPLIANCB
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late £iling. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

gequized to refile.

*The f£irst report filed by a committpe5sha11 include all amounts
received.or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not, received during the current report-

ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).
@

-over=-
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All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditures) in connection with an
election, which have not previously been disclosed, must f£ile a .
pre-election report for that election. (Although scme comnittees
may not be required to file pre-election reports, all committees,
are reguired to file a post-general election report.)

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
: 800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 2003 20-?

Sovesber 6, 1984 "

Rieck Woodrow, Treasurer
CORK :

2.0. Doz 1984
Gaceisonvilie, VA 22463

féentification Wumber:s 99003329

Beference: OCTOBER QUARTERLY REFORT (7/1/84-9/30/84)
Dear Nr. Woodrows -

It has come to the attention of the PFederal ZRlectican
Commission that you bave failed to fils the above refereaced
mtothatm Disbursements as tequired by the Pedezal
Blection Campaign Act. You were peceviocusly sotified of the due
date for this report.

It is isportant that you file this zepoct immedistel
the PFederal Rlection Commission, 1325 K Street, NN, Wash 0
nczo«:to:viththcauto!manu&.m the
Senate, as approptiate). A copy of the repoct o its relevemt
porticns should also be filed with the of State o¢
mi'u‘ﬂt state otlle‘t (see 11 CPR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this ceport may result im am aswdit o¢
legal enforcesent actioa.

b ¢ 4 have questions regarding tihis mattez, please
contact A’::bony u;goa on our toll-free number (800) 4’2‘-””
Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

\ : Sincezely,

n§A34035894¢1

Jeba .D.-Gibeoa
= Assistant Staff Dlneeu
ol [ Reports Analysis Divisica
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ANALYST: Tony Raymona.
CONVERSATION WITH: Rick Woodrow
COMMITTEE:  (.0.R.K.

DATE:  y2/4/84
SUBJECT(S):”

1984 October Quarterly‘Non-FiIer

1 called Mr. Woodrow, C.0.R.K.'s treasurer, to tell him we had not
received their October Quarterly report. I also explained to Mr. Woodrow
that we had not received a 12 Day Pre-General Report from the committee --

although if C.0.R.K. didn't have any activity during the period, its treasurer
had the option of not filing that report.

Mr. Woodrow said that he had left the responsibility of filing the
October report with another committee representative and would check into

the matter. He said that in any case, he would make sure that the report .
was filed within ten days.

I explained to Mr. Woodrow that it was important for him to file the

report as soon as possible. I went on to tell Mr. Woodrow about the upcoming
filing date for the 30 Day Post General Report.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
c.o.R.R'

P.0O. Box 1984

Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On » 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe C.0.R.K. and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.§.C. § 434(a), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's f£inding, is attached for your
information.

™M
0
o
(o)

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. i

5

In the absenge of any additional information which
demonstrates that no6 further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

85040

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

Lo~




;ﬁa¢k Woodrow, Treasurer
Page 2 '

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures '
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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’DERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO’
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO,

Judy Thedford 523-4000

RESPONDENT C.0.R.K.
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer

SOURCROF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

C.0.R.K. failed to file three reports in a timely manner
during the 1983-84 election cycle. Two of the reports were filed
between 10 and 50 days late and one, the 1984 October Quarterly
report, has not been filed to date. At this time, the 1984
October Quarterly report appears to be the only required report
not filed as of Election Day, November 6, 1984.

On June 14, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent to
C.O0.R.K. for failing to file the 1983 Year End report and the
1984 April Quarterly report in a timely manner. The notice
advised C.0.R.K. that any additional late filing of reports may
result in legal enforcement action.

On November k;.1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to C.O.R.K.
for its failure to file the 1984 October Quarterly report. A
Reports Analysis Division analyst called the treasurer}

Rick Woodrow, on December 4, 1984. Mr. Woodrow said that he had
assigned the responsibility to file the report to another
committee representative. He said he was sorry for the delay and
said the report would be filed within ten days. As of this
writing, the October Quarterly report has.nofubeen received by

the FEC.
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FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (1) requires a political committee
such as C.0.R.K. to file quarterly reports in an election year.
The reports are due no later than the 15th day after the last day
of each calendar quarter.

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) requires C.O.R.K. to file
semi-annually in a non-election year. The second report is
required to be filed on January 31 of the following year covering
July 1 through December 31 of the previous year.

C.O.R.K. had filed its 1983 Year-End and 1984 April
Quarterly reports late. The 1983 Year-End report was filed
February 10, 1984, 10 days late; the 1984 April Quarterly report
was filed June 4, 1984, 50 days late. Additionally, C.O0.R.K. had
not filed its 1984 October Quarterly report which was due
October 15, 1984.

It should be noted that C.O.R.K. reported minimal activity
on its 1983 Year-End report, $2,049 in receipts and $3,167 in
expenditures; anésén its 1984 April Quarterly report, no receipts
and $6 in expenditures. The 1984 July Quarterly report, which is
not a subject of this matter, reflected no receipts or-
expenditures.

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a MUR and
finding reason to believe that C.O0.R.K. violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) by filing the 1983 Year-End and 1984 AprilAQuarterly
reports late and by failing to file the.1984 ‘October Quarterly

>

report.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION o
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January 9, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of First General Counsel's Report
84NF-66
Respondent: C.O.R.K.
The First General Counsel's Report on 84NF-66 was
circulated to the Commission on January 7, 1985. The
feport is being withdrawn so that a correction may be made
to correctly identify the name of the committee as C.0.R.K.

and not as the Committee Organized to Replace Kennedy. The

report will be recirculated to the Commission shortly.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 9, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse;{'
7/
SUBJECT: Withdrawal of First General Counsel's Report
84NF-66
Respondent: C.O0O.R.K.
The First General Counsel's Report on 84NF-66 was
circulated to the Commission on January 7, 1985. The
report is being withdrawn so that a correction may be made
to correctly identify the name of the committee as C.0.R.K.

and not as the Committee Organized to Replace Kennedy. The

report will be recirculated to the Commission shortly.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

TOs Office of the Commission Sec;etary

FROM: Office of General Counsel
DATE: January 9, 1985

sunancé: RAD 84NF-66: Memorandum to The Commission
(Withdrawal of 1lst GC's Rpt)

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

o
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24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General (':ounselOA~
DATE: January 7, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 84NF-66: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of
Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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Washington, D.C. 20463 T ARY

Al 35
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT RAD 84NF-66
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION S -//°20 STAFPF MEMBER Thedford

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 09 1 7

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Citizens Organized to Replace Kennedy
(C.0.R.K.) Rick Woodrow, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1) and (iv)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: C.0.R.K. By RAD

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A m
GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division on December 21, 1984.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

C.0.R.K, failed to file three reports in a timely manner
during the 1983-84 election cycle. Two of the reports were filed
between 10 and 50 days late and one, the 1984 October Quarterly
report, has not been filed to date. At this time, the 1984
October Quarterly report appears to be the only required report
not filed as of Election Day, November 6, 1984.

On June 14, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent to
C.0.R.K. for failing to file the 1983 Year End report and the
1984 April Quarterly report in a timely manner. The notice
advised C.O0.R.K. that any additional late filing of reports may

result in legal enforcement action.
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On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to C.O.R.K.
for its failure to file the 1984 October Quarterly report. A
Reports Analysis Division analyst called the treasurer,

Rick Woodrow, on December 4, 1984. Mr. Woodrow said that he had
assigned the responsibility to file the report to another
committee representative. He said he was sorry for the delay and
said the report would be filed within ten days. As of this
writing, the October Quarterly report has not been received by
the FEC.

LEGAL AND PACTUAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (i) requires a political committee
such as C.O0.R.K. to file quarterly reports in an election year.
The reports are due no later than the 15th day after the last day
of each calendar quarter.

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) requires C.O0.R.K. to file
semi-annually in a non-election year. The second report is
required to be filed on January 31 of the following year covering
July 1 through December 31 of the previous year.

C.0.R.K. had filed its 1983 Year-End and 1984 April
Quarterly reports late. The 1983 Year-End report was filed
February 10, 1984, 10 days late; the 1984 April Quarterly report
was filed June 4, 1984, 50 days late. Additionally, C.0.R.K. had
not filed its 1984 October Quarterly report which was due
October 15, 1984.

It should be noted that C.0.R.K. reported minimal activity

on its 1983 Year-End report, $2,049 in receipts and $3,167 in




=

expenditures; and on its 1984 April Quarterly report, no receipt

and $6 in expenditures. The 1984 July Quarterly report, which is

not a subject of this matter, reflected no receipts or

expenditures.

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a MUR and

finding reason to believe that C.0.R.K. violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) by filing the 1983 Year-End and 1984 April Quarterly

reports late and by failing to file the 1984 October Quarterly

report.

3 Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Citizens Organized to Replace
Kennedy and its treasurer, Rick Woodrow, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4)(A) (i) by filing the 1984 April Quarterly report
late and failing to file the 1984 October Quarterly report.
3. Find reason to believe Citizens Organized to Replace
Kennedy and its treasurer, Rick Woodrow, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv) by filing the 1983 Year-End report late.

85040550073

4. Approve and send the attached letter and legal and

factual analysis.

Charles N. Steele

Z /978 Q

DAte 57 BY: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachment
1. Referral
2. Letter
3. Legal and Factual Analysis
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE:_2] DECEMBER 1984
ANALYST: Anthony Ra nd

I. COMMITTEE: C.0.R.K. (C99003329)
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer (June 6, 1984

- Present)
Paul A, Brown, Treasurer (November 14, 1980
- June 5, 1984)
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, VA 22463

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4) (A) (i) and (iv)

11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (i) (B)

IXII. BACKGROUND:
Non-Filing and Chronic Late Filing of Reports

C.O0.R.K., failed to file three (3) reports in a timely"
manner during the 1983-84 election cycle (see chart on page
2). Two of the reports were filed between 10 and 50 days
late and one, the 1984 October Quarterly Report, has not
been filed to date. At this time, the 1984 October
Quarterly Report appears to be the only required report not
filed as of Election Day, November 6, 1984.

On June 14, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was: sent
to C.O0.R.K. for failing to file the 1983 Year End Report and
the 1984 April Quarterly Report in a timely manner
(Attachment 7). The notice advised C.O.R.K. that an
additional late filing of reports may result in lega
enforcement action.

Oon November 6, 1984, a Non-~-Filer Notice was sent to
C.O0.R.K. for its failure to file the 1984 October Quarterly
Report (Attachment 9). The Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") analyst called the treasurer, Rick Woodrow, on
December 4, 1984. Mr. Woodrow said that he had assigned the
responsibility to file the report to another committee
representative. He said he was sorry for the delay and said
the report would be filed within ten (10) days (Attachment
10). As of this date, the October Quarterly Report has not
been received by the FEC.

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD: @

None




REPORT TYPE

‘850405500

LATE FILING HISTORY

PRIOR NOTICE DATE DUE NON-FILER NOTICE

1983 Year-End*/
(7/1/83-12/31/83)

1984 April Quarterly
(1/1/84-3/31/84)

1984 October Quarterly
(7/1/84-9/30/84)

*/

1/7/84 (Attachment 2) 1/31/84

3/22/84 (Attachment 4) 4/15/84 5/8/84 (Attachment 5)

9/21/84 (Attachment 8) 10/15/84 11/6/84 (Attachment 9)

C.0.R.K. filed this report with an ending coverage date of 1/31/84.

2/10/84 (Attachment 3)

6/4/84 (Attachment 6)

Not Filed

¢ 39vd ,
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. Debts and Obligations owed by the Committee

( Ending cash as of 6/30/84: $1,204.28
A1 reports have been reviewed.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASKHINCTON DC 20403

Januvary 7; 1984

JANUARY 31 YEAR-END REPORT NOTICE

WHO MDST PILE
ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently registered with the Commission
pust £ile a year-end report by January 31, 1984.

WBAT MUST BE REPORTED

All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through December 31, 1983. Registered committees which
rave not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
report all financial activity from the date of registration*
through December 31, 1983. )

FPILING DATE

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight January 31, 1984. Reports hand delivered
or mailed first class must be received no later than close of
business Januvary 31, 1984.

WAERE TO PILE
Comnittees should consult the instructions on the enzlosed form
for details. | . 2

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report reguired under the Act. Furthermore, failure to file in a
timely fashion is a serious violation and an offending committee
is subject to enforcement action. Committees must also submit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
reports and reports submitted on non-FEC forms will not be
acgggted and committees £iling such documents will be required to
refile, 2

1984 PILING REQUIREMENTS - '
See' the January 1984 issue of the FEC Record for filing
requirements during 1984.

*The first report £iled by a committee shall include all
amounts received or disbursed prior to becoming a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INPORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
202/523-4068 or 800/424-9530
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASKINCTOSN, DC 20403

March 22, 1984
APRIL REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTEORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST PILE ,
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that £il

::gth%y, must f£ile a quarterly report by April 15, 1984. (See
ow

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through March 31, 1984. Political committees which have
- not previously filed a financial disclosure report covering any
ic:iod in 1984 should report all financial activity from the
3;teigg§ January 1, 1984, or date of registration,* through March
[} ®

WHEN TO FILE ‘ :

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than April 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed
first class must be received no later than close of business
April 15, 1984. ol =t

WEERE AND HOW TO FILE

Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
Form 3X for details. 7

MONTHLY PILERS

Committees that file on a monthly schedule nust file their next
report by April 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity of
their committee from March 1 through March 31, 1984. Monthly
reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should cover
all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act, Failure to file in a timely
fashion i{s a serious violation. Committees are subject to

. enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted., Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile, -

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed in 1984, and prior to becoming a political
comnittee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b) Activity
which occurred prior to 1984 should be reported separately.
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A RENINDER

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditures) in connection with a p:tnnty
election, which have not previously been reported, must £ile

pre-election report.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068 -
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Gazzisonville, VA 22463 '
Identification Wumbers 99003329

References April Quarterly Report (W“-!Inl“)
Dear Nr. Browns

It bhas come ¢oO attention of the Pedezal SRlectioa
mzumemsmcmuuumm
Report of Neceipts Disbucseaents requized by the Federzal
Rlection Campaign Act. You were ptwimly aotitied of the
date for this report.

It is tant that you uu um repoct immedia wi
the Pederal ion Commissi~a, 1325 KX Street, W,

DC 20463 (otvttbthouozko!tbolonuummq
Senate, as fate). A oopy of the repoct or its relevant
portions als0 be filed with the Sec: of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CPR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result ia an sudit or
legal enforoement action.

b ¢ 4 have stions regardi this matter, please
contact A’::hony ngna‘: our tol.:.!!tnumbo: (800) 420-9530.
Our local anumber is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

R Lrbn—

- Joha D, Gibeon
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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Paul A. Brtown, Treasucer
COoORK ‘

2.0. box 1984
Garcisonville, VA 22463

Zdentification Numbers (C99003329

Reference: 1983-1984 Election Cycle Repocts
Dear Nr. Brown: .

This letter is prompted by the Commission's zeview of the
gepocrts filed by your ttee. The following is a list of
geports your committee has failed to f£ile in & timely mammer.

Report Iype - Pue Date Pate Filed

Year Bnd
(1/1/83-12/31/83) 1/31/84 2/10/84

April Quarterly
(1/1/84-3/31/84) 4/15/84 ¢/4/84

Timely £iling is a specific requirement of the Pedezal
Blection Campaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the public
disclosure concept eambodied in that law. The ssion views
late filing as a serious violation of the Act. This
communication is to advise you that any additional late filing of

a required report by your committee may result im the Commission
initiating legal cuo:omag action.

If you need assistance or have any Questions n’udlu this
matter, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number,
(800) 424-9530. Ny local number is (202) $523-4048.

sincerely,

Michael B. Piller
Chiet
Pacrty/Mon-Pacrty Branch

D
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION.
WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

September 21, 1964
OCTOBER REPORTING NOTICE POR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE ¥
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that f£ile

monthly, must file a quarterly report by October 15, 1984.
(See Monthly Filers below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report

filed through September 30, 1984. Political committees which

have not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
report all financial activity from the date of registration,*

through September 30, 1984.

WEEN TO FILE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked

no later than October 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed
£irst class must be received no later than close of business

October 15, 1984.

WEERE AND BOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY PILERS | .
Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next

report by October 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity
of their committee from September 1 through September 30, 1984.
Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should
cover all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE |
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Fajlure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current report-

ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

=over-
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A RENIWNDER

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditures) in connection with an
election, which have not g { been disclosed, must file a
p:o-clcction report for that election. (Although scome comnittees
may not be requ red to file pzc-clcction reports, all committees,
aze reguized to gile a pout-gcno:al election report.)

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASIINGTON, DC 2003 20=-7

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer

CORK
2.0. BDox 1984
Gacrcisonvillie, VA 22463

tdentification Number: 99003329

Reference: OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT (7/1/84-9/30/84)
Dear Nr. Iooa_tov:

It has ocome eomatmtmumm:nm
Commission that you have failed to file the above referenced
Repott of mtm Disburesments as reguired by the Pederzal
Blection Campaign Act. You were peceviocusly motified of the due
date for this report.

It is ctant that you file this repoct immediately with
the Pederal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, W, M%ﬁ..
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the Houwse ocr the Secretary the
Senate, as & fate). A copy of the repoct o its relevemt
portions shou also be filed with the of State ec
eguivalent state officer (see 11 CPR 108.2, 108.3, 8.

The failure to file this ceport may result ia an awdit o¢
legal enforcement action.

b ¢4 have any stions regarding this matter, plesse
contact A’no:hony um% our toll-free aumber (800) 0‘24-””.
Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

L e

Joba D. Gibeoa
Assistant Staff Director
_ Beports Analysis Division

@




- TELECON
'@

A‘"ALYST: Tony Raymond

CONVERSATION WITH: Rick Woodrow

COMMITTEE: C.0.R.K.

DATE:  12/4/84
SUBJECT(S):" 1984 october Quarterly Non-Filer

1 called Mr. Woodrow, C.0.R.K.'s treasurer, to tell him we had not
received their October Quarterly report. 1 also explained to Mr. Woodrow
that we had not received a 12 Day Pre-General Report from the committee --
although if C.0.R.K. didn't have any activity during the period, its treasurer
had the option of not filing that report.

Mr. Woodrow said that he had left the responsibility of filing the
October report with another committee representative and would check into
the matter. He said that in any case, he would make sure that the report .
was filed within ten days. :

I explained to Mr. Woodrow that it was important for him to file the
report as soon as possible. I went on to tell Mr. Woodrow about the upcoming
filing date for the 30 Day Post General Report.

508 Ba8RZ

LN
(e
S
(o]
n
o0




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer

Citizens Organized to Replace Kennedy
P.O. Box 1984

Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

Oon ¢ 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Citizens Organized to
Replace Kennedy and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and
legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

2
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ylibk Woodrow, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in acocordance with 2 U.8.C. §8§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures :
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures y
Designation of Counsel Statement




. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL., NO.

Judy Thedford 523-4000

RESPONDENT Citizens Organized to Replace Kenned
Rick W’ooarowI Treasurer

SOURCROF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

C.O.R.K. failed to file three reports in a timely manner
during the 1983-84 election cycle. Two of the reports were filed
between 10 and 50 days late and one, the 1984 October Quarterly
report, has not been filed to date. At this time, the 1984
October Quarterly report appears to be the only required report
not filed as of Election Day, November 6,(1984.

On June 14, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent to
C.0.R.K. for failing to file the 1983 Year End report and the
1984 April Quarterly report in a timely manner. The notice
advised C.0.R.K. that any additional late filing of reports may
result in legal enforcement action.

On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to C.O.R.K.
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for its failure to file the 1984 October Quarterly report. A
Reports Analysis Division analyst called the treasurer,

Rick Woodrow, on December 4, 1984. Mr. Woodrow said that he had
assigned the responsibility to file the report to another
committee representative. He said he was sorry for the delay and
said the report would be filed within ten days. As of this

writing, the October Quarterly report has not been received by

@

the FEC.
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FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) requires a political committee
such as C.0.R.K. to file quarterly reports in an election year.
The reports are due no later than the 15th day after the last day
of each calendar quarter.

2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv) requires C.O.R.K. to file
semi-annually in a non-election year. The second report is
required to be filed on Jahuary 31 of the following year covering
July 1 through December 31 of the previous year.

C.O0.R.K. had filed its 1983 Year-End and 1984 April
Quarterly reports late. The 1983 Year-End report was filed
February 10, 1984, 10 days late; the 1984 April Quarterly report
was filed June 4, 1984, 50 days late. Additionally, C.O0.R.K. had
not filed its 1984 October Quarterly report which was due
October 15, 1984.

It should be noted that C.O0.R.K. reported minimal activity
on its. 1983 Year-End report, $2,049 in receipts and $3,167 in
expenditures; and on its 1984 April Quarterly report, no receipts
and $6 in expenditures. The 1984 July Quarterly report, which is
not a subject of this matter, reflected no receipts or
expenditures.

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a MUR and
finding reason to believe that C.0.R.K. violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) by filing the 1983 Year-End and 1984 April Quarterly
reports late and by failing to file the 1984 October Quarterly

report.

19




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE:_2] DECEMBER 1984
ANALYST: Anthony Raymond

I. COMMITTEE: C.0.R.K. (C99003329)
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer (June 6, 1984
- Present)
Paul A. Brown, Treasurer (November 14, 1980
- June 5, 1984)
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, VA 22463

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4) (A) (i) and (iv)

11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (i) (B)

III. BACKGROUND:

Non-Filing and Chronic Late Filing of Reports

C.0.R.K. failed to file three (3) reports in a timely
manner during the 1983-84 election cycle (see chart on page
2). Two of the reports were filed between 10 and 50 days
late and one, the 1984 October Quarterly Report, has not
been filed to date. At this time, the 1984 October
Quarterly Report appears to be the only required report not
filed as of Election Day, November 6, 1984.

On June 14, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent
to C.0.R.K. for failing to file the 1983 Year End Report and
the 1984 April Quarterly Report in a timely manner
(Attachment 7). The notice advised C.O0.R.K. that any
additional late filing of reports may result in 1legal
enforcement action.
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On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to
C.0.R.K. for its failure to file the 1984 October Quarterly
Report (Attachment 9). The Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") analyst called the treasurer, Rick Woodrow, on
December 4, 1984. Mr. Woodrow said that he had assigned the
responsibility to file the report to another committee
representative. He said he was sorry for the delay and said
the report would be filed within ten (10) days (Attachment
10). As of this date, the October Quarterly Report has not
been received by the FEC.

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None




REPORT TYPE

LATE FILING HISTORY

PRIOR NOTICE

DATE DUE

NON-FILER NOTICE

DATE FILED

1983 Year-End:/
(7/1/83-12/31/83)

1984 April Quarterly
(1/1/84-3/31/84)

1984 October Quarterly
(7/1/84-9/30/84)

1/7/84 (Attachment 2)

3/22/84 (Attachment &)

9/21/84 (Attachment 8)

1/31/84

4/15/84

10/15/84

N/A

5/8/84 (Attachment 5)

11/6/84 (Attachment 9)

*/ c.0.R.K. filed this report with an ending coverage date of 1/31/84.

2/10/84 (Attachment 3)

6/4/84 (Attachment 6)

Not Filed
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UE UKGANITZATION - AMENDHCNT 1anALE3
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67,5318
TEEL /26340087
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SAFEL/214/0530
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EAFEC/311/32€66
BATEC /23673640
I4EEL/ 20673145
BAFEY /2112344
AEEL 12167471
AAEEC 36, 1E0A
BIFEL/13aT7L
FAFEL 3124021
B4FZL/224/, 5030
EAFEC /202D

SAEER 248/
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Debts and Obligations owed to the Committee: $-0-
Debts and Obligations owed by the Committee: $112,891.26

Ending cash as of 6/30/84: $1,204.28
A1) reports have been reviewed.




ATTACHMENT 2
o @

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASNINCTON DC 0403

January 7} 1984

JANUARY 31 YEAR-END REPORT NOTICE

WHO MUST FPILE
ALL POLITICAL COMMITTEES currently registered with the Commission
must file a year-end report by January 31, 1984.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
£iled through December 31, 1983. Registered committees which
rhave not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
geport all financial activity from the date of registration*
through December 31, 1983. .

FILING DATE

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight January 31, 1984. Reports hand delivered
or mailed first class must be received no later than close of
business Januvary 31, 1984.

WEERE TO PILE

Comnittees should consult the instructions on the enzlosed form
for details. ' . .

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act., Furthermore, failure to file in a
timely fashion is a serious violation and an offending committee
is subject to enforcement action. Committees must also submit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. 1Illegible
reports and reports submitted on non-FEC forms will not be
accepted and committees filing such documents will be required to
refile,

1984 FPILING REQUIREMENTS '
See' the January 1984 issue of the FEC Record for filing
requirements during 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all
amounts received or disbursed prior to becoming a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

POR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
202/523-4068 or 800/424-9530
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ATTACHMENT 4

® .9e 1 of 2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20403

March 22, 1984
APRIL REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE .

ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that £il

::gthly, must file a quarterly report by April 15, 1984. (See
ow)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through March 31, 1984. Political committees which have

- not previously filed a financial disclosure report covering any

getiod in 1984 should report all fipancial activity from the
;tei gf January 1, 1984, or date of registration,* through March
31, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than April 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed
first class must be received no later tbhan close of business

WHERE AND BOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
Form 3X for details. '

MONTHLY FILERS

Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next
report by April 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity of
their committee from March 1 through March 31, 1984. Monthly
reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should cover
all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report reguired under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
reguired to refile. ‘

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed in 1984, and prior to becoming a political
committee, even if such amounts were not received during the
current reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b) Activity
which occurred prior to 1984 should be reported separately.

-over-
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“Page 2 of 2
A REMNINDER

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditures) in connection with a primary
election, which have not previously been reported, must £ile a
pre-election report.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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2.0. Doz 1984
Gazcisouville, VA 22463

Identification Bumber: 99003329 .
Reference: April Quarterly Beport (1/1/84-3/31/84)
Dear Nr. Browms

It has come to the attention of the !
have failed to £ile the
Disbucsesents as reguired

Campaign Act. You were previcusly motified
date for this repoct.

It is tant that you file this rzepoct with
the Federal ion Commissica, 1323 K Street, W, 0
DC 20463 (or with the Clezk of the House or the :
Senate, as fate). A oopy of the repoct oc

portions al90 be filed with the of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result ia an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you bhave stions regarding this matter, please
contact Anthony Raymoad on our tollofree bumber (000) 424-9830.
Our local number is (202) 523-4048. .

Sincerely,

0 L

John D. Gibeon
/ Assistant Statf Director
Reports Analysis Division
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Paul A. Brown, Treasucer

CORR
P.0. Doz 1904
Gacrciscaville, VA 22463

Identitication Numbers (99003329
Reference: 1983-1984 Blection Cycle Repocts
Dear Nr. Brown:

This letter is pcompted by the Commission’s czeview of the

[ 3 repocts filed by your committee. The followiag is a 1list of
P ceports your committee has failed to file in a timely mammer.

n Repoct Type Due Dgte Date Piled

2 P B

Year Bnd
(1/1/83-12/31/83) 1/31/84 2/10/04
April Quarterly

(W“-!/n/“)

4/15/84 6/4/84

r Timely filing is specific regquirement of tln Pederal ;
i Ne Blection Campaign Act .nd is essential to fulfilling the public !
| disclosure concept embodied in that law. m ssion viewvs
T late £iling as a serious violation of Act. This
= eo-untcatloa is to advise you that any .acuuan late filing of '
required report by your committee may result in the Commission b

iatuatlm legal outozomnt action. :

If you need assistance or have any Questioas :ozudlng this
matter, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number,
(800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely, ."

B chsC—

Michael B. Piller
Chiet
Party/Mon-Party Branch
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A RENINDER

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditures) in connection with an
election, which have not reviously been disclosed, must file a
pre-election report for that election. (Although some comnittees
say not be requ red to file pre-election reports, all committees,
are required to £ile a post-general election report.)

FOR INFORMATION CALL: office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

oo QR e e T
) - L2 !



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASIINGTON, DC 20003 20=7

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
CORK

2.0. Box 1984
Garcisonvillie, VA 22463

Identification Numbers C99003329
Beference: OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT (7/1/84-9/30/84)
Dear Nr. Woodrows

It has come to the attemtion of the Pederal EKlection
Commission that you have failed to file the above cefereanced
Report of Receipts Disbursements as reguiced by the Pefecal
Blection Campaign Act. You were previcusly actified of the éwe
date for this report.

op
i 3
&
~
10
T It is tant that you file this repoct immediately with
o
b )
<
()]
c
10
(0]
&

the Pederal fon Commission, 1325 K Street, W, “‘:“o
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House oc the Secretary the
Senate, as appropciate). A ocopy of the repoct o its releveat
poctions shou also be filed with the kcnulz..o! State o
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, «8).

The failure to file this repoct may result im am sedit oc
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions cegarding this matter, please
contact Anthony Raymond on our toll-free number (800) c'u-’su.

Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

L e

Joha D. Gibeoa
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Divisioa




) ~ TELECON

ANALYST: Tony Raymond
CONVERSATION WITH: Rick Woodrow

COMMITTEE: C.0.R.K.

DATE:  y2/4/84

SUBJECT(S):" 1984 october Quarterly Non-Filer

1 called Mr. Woodrow, C.0.R.K.'s treasurer, to tell him we had not
received their October Quarterly report. 1 also explained to Mr. Woodrow
that we had not received a 12 Day Pre-General Report from the committee --
although if C.0.R.K. didn't have any activity during the period, its treasurer
had the option of not filing that report.

Mr. Woodrow said that he had left the responsibility of filing the
October report with another conmittee representative and would check into

the matter. He said that in any case, he would make sure that the report
was filed within ten days. -

1 explained to Mr. Woodrow that it was important for him to file the
report as soon as possible. I went on to tell Mr. Woodrow about the upcoming
filing date for the 30 Day Post General Report.
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